Madeleine Nelson

From: Tony McCormick <permits@meyersignco.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2024 7:08 AM

To: Madeleine Nelson

Subject: SVAR24-0001 Cabela's/Bass Pro Shops Sign Variance
Attachments: Variance Revisions 12-10-24.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Madeleine, here are the revisions to the original proposal. Bass Pro Shops has decided to eliminate the Johnny Morris
Sign-46.7 sq ft, the Cabela’s Channel Letters-86.1 sq ft, and the Tracker Letters-113.9 sq ft. this would leave the original
Bass Pro Shops Main ID Cabinet-156.8 sq ft, and The Outdoor World Wall Cabinet-198.4 sq ft.

This would give the South Elevation a total of 355.2 sq ft, 6.5 sq ft less than the existing signage on this fagade. They are
also taking the Bass Pro Shops Sign Cabinet on the East Elevation down from 228 sq ft existing signage to 150 sq ft. This
brings the total signage to 505.2 sq ft. down from the 658 sq ft allowed in the previous variance.

We basically would just be asking now that the South Elevation be allowed 355.2 sq ft as opposed to the 150 allowed for
this facade, and we would be asking for 10°-4 5/8” Height as opposed to the 4’ Height allowed by code for this sign. We
would also be asking for an exception for the Outdoor World sign to be 6’-0 1/8 in height as opposed to the 4° Height
allowed by code.

We would also be asking that the Bass Pro Shops Cabinet on the East Elevation be allowed a height of 10 as opposed to
the 4’ height allowed by code for this sign. The 2 Bass Pro Shops signs on the South and on the East elevations were
allowed to be 8’ High by the previous variance, so really, we are just asking for a couple feet in height for all 3 proposed
signs, now staying within the number of signs allowed per elevation.

We would also now be in conformance with the 150 sq ft per facade allowed by code on the East Elevation.

Let me know if this is what you need from us at this time Madeleine.



Exterior Signage Package
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Sign Placement Details
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sign 1

“Bass Pro Shops Logo” @ Front Elevation of Building
CIMA - Manufacture - Permit & Install
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Note:

1) Quantities In This Shop Drawing Are For (1) Construction.

2) Vacuum-formed Fish & Letters With Pulled Flex-face Background.
3) Mounted On Aluminum Cabinet With LED Internal lllumination.

4) Steel Install Frames are separate FIN number. (DSM-2023)

Cl m Q Cima Network Inc. office: 267.308.0575
121 New Britain Blvd. fax: 267.308.0577
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@ FINISH SPECIFICATIONS

Border Base Coat - “Tri Corn Black” (SW 2126),

[© . Fish Hand Paint: ll Lacryl palnts

2nd Coat - Custom Mix “Border #1" Apply W/ Brush,
y

J\c;)) Coat - Custom Mix “Border #2” App

Flat Sponge

As A Rub,

Painted “BPS Green” MP 8922 {Dupont 7498)

1 - BPS Green for the edge. 2 - Bass Green

471 Shamrock Green 320 grams 471 Shamrock 180 grams
480 Black 100 grams 417 Buttercup 96 grams
406 White 80 grams 452 Pale Brown 60 grams
470 Fir Green 60 grams 432 Permanent Red 48 grams
417 Buttercup 30 grams 406 White 40 grams

425 Pumpkin 20 grams

480 Black 8 grams

3 — Fish White

403 White 1500 grams
416 Lemon 13 grams

417 Buttercup 7.5 grams
480 Black 2 grams

451 Light Brown 0.5 grams
406 White 100 grams

1 - Red Acrylic - Vacuum Formed
Grip Gard:

90 Binder
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271 Base Coat {Brown / Maroon)

Lacryl: 491 Matte Clear

I3 ‘ | Dirty Glaze Top Coat

Speedhide Black 7%

Sherwir. Williams 6376 Gold Coast (Exterior Flat} 3%
Verathane Satin Clear #250231 80%

Sherwln Williams Rural Green SW6418 10%
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sign 2
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sign 3

“Bass Pro Shops” Flex Face Cabinet @ West Elevation of Building
CIMA - Permit, Monufacture & Install
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